

RE: LTEP Chapter Content

From: "Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)" <martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca>
To: "Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)" <andrew.teliszewsky@ontario.ca>
Cc: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <serge.imbrogno@ontario.ca>, "Whittington, Matt (ENERGY)" <matt.whittington@ontario.ca>, "Tresise, Landon (ENERGY)" <landon.tresise@ontario.ca>, "Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY)" <craig.ruttan@ontario.ca>, "Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY)" <meaghan.coker@ontario.ca>, "Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY)" <trevor.esdaile@ontario.ca>, "Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY)" <jeet.chatterjee@ontario.ca>, "Martin, Eric (ENERGY)" <eric.martin@ontario.ca>, "Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY)" <alexa.pagel@ontario.ca>, "Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY)" <hillary.armstrong@ontario.ca>, "Baker, Carys (ENERGY)" <carys.baker@ontario.ca>
Date: Fri, 23 Jun 2017 17:40:32 -0400
Attachments: 2017-06-23- Chapter 1 - Affordable and Accessible Energy v1 (to MO).docx (62.82 kB); 2017-06-23- Chapter 4 - Enhancing our Commitment to Conservation v1 (todocx (3.01 MB); 2017-06-21- Chapter 2 - Flexible Energy System v1.2 (to MO).docx (421.43 kB)

Hi Andrew,

Attached are early drafts of the final two chapters for concurrent review:

- * Chapter 1 - Affordable and Accessible Energy
- * Chapter 4 – Conservation

We also noticed a few formatting issues with chapter 2, and so are reattaching a slightly revised version of that chapter here.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June 22, 2017 10:12 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Fw: LTEP Chapter Content

Hi Andrew,

Attached are early drafts of two more LTEP chapters.

- Chapter 3 – Delivering Efficiency and Value
- Chapter 5 – Preparing for the Future (Innovation)

These again are being shared for concurrent review, and will also be reviewed at the same time by John McGrath for streamlining.

Thanks,
Martin

From: Schlaepfer, Martin (ENERGY)
Sent: June-21-17 2:57 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Tresise, Landon (ENERGY); Ruttan, Craig (ENERGY); Esdaile, Trevor (ENERGY); Coker, Meaghan (ENERGY); Chatterjee, Jeet (ENERGY); Martin, Eric

(ENERGY); Pagel, Alexa (ENERGY); Armstrong, Hillary (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: LTEP Chapter Content

Hi Andrew,

We continue to work through the content for the LTEP. To keep things moving forward, for concurrent review, attached are early drafts of four of the 8 chapters. Chapters attached are:

- * Chapter 2 - Flexible Energy System
- * Chapter 6 – Climate Change
- * Chapter 7 – Supporting Indigenous Capacity and Leadership
- * Chapter 8 – Regional Planning

Some LTEP initiatives continue to evolve, so the chapter content would also need to be revised as decisions are made. We're sending these chapters to John McGrath in parallel, and he is going to tighten them up and ensure there is a good flow.

We're aiming to get you the four remaining chapters in the near future. Let us know if you have any questions or changes.

Thanks,
Martin

Martin Schlaepfer
Director of Operations
Deputy Minister's Office
Ministry of Energy
T: 416-326-7688
E: martin.schlaepfer@ontario.ca